
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1                                            February 17, 2021 
 
TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 
 
FROM: RON VENTURELLA, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT MANAGER    
 
SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #1 FOR RFP IN HOME AIDE 

 
 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum # 1 

 
 
The following questions were asked by potential bidders (listed in no particular order): 
 

• Is there a file size limit for email submission purposes? 
The County’s capacity for email attachments is 12mb. 

 
• Are financial statements required to be submitted with our proposal response? 

No. 
 

• The second evaluation criteria covers “Results of reference checks and past performance for 
other clients.” Please advise if the County would like bidders to provide contact information for 
references. 
No, however, the review committee may request these at a later time. 

 
 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
RFP IN HOME AIDE 
 
 


